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ADDENDUM 1 
 
February 8, 2016 

 
Invitation to Bid #17-016  
 
Title:   Temporary Employee Provider 
 
The attention of all vendors is called to the following questions regarding the subject 
Invitation To Bid. Answers are below in bold: 
 

1. Does the unit cost per hour refers to the hourly rate the County would pay or the 
hourly rate the vendor pays their employee? The unit cost per hour refers to the 
hour rate the County will be paying your for this employee. 

2. What is the extended cost refer to? The extended cost is the hourly rate we will 
be paying times the estimated number of hours. 

3. Who are the incumbent(s)? Phoenix Staffing & Management Systems, Peoplelink 
Staffing Solutions (Agency Staffing). 

4. What is the historical contract value? Over the last four years the combined spend 
between the two incumbent vendors is approximately $84,000.00 under this 
contract. Spending outside this contract is as follows: HIPP Temporary Staffing 
$64,000.00, Robert Half International, Inc. $58,000.00 and Frank’s Employment, 
Inc. $48,000.00. The County of Kane reserves the right to increase or decrease 
the quantities shown in the bid at any time during the life of the contract to 
correspond to the actual needs of the County of Kane.  All quantities shown 
are estimates only of anticipated volume for a one-year period. 

5. How consecutive are the needs for each position? For instance: has the need been 
historically for drivers, secretaries and are they typically needed daily, weekly, one a 
month etc.? That information is not available. 

6. What is the typical length of assignment for the temporary employees that are 
assigned to the County of Kane? It varies greatly making it difficult to provide a 
“typical length”. 

7. Can the County of Kane describe the process by which orders for temporary workers 
are released? Once a vendor or vendors are awarded, their name, contact 
information and position(s) awarded are posted on the intranet for all employee 
departments to see. The individual departments contact the vendor to notify 
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them of their needs and set up services. 
8. Is the County of Kane looking to align a single vendor or multiple vendors? The 

County of Kane reserves the right to award by single job description or multiple 
job descriptions, whichever is in the best interests of the County. 

9. How many vendors of temporary labor are currently used? Two under this contract, 
three more off contract. 

10. For 2015, how many temporary employees were assigned to the County of Kane? 
That information is not available. 

11. How many temporary works are currently on assignment? That information is not 
available. 

12. Can a vendor elect to not provide temporary workers for the Driver/CDL and Laborer 
positions? Yes, by writing “NO BID” in the two spaces provided next to each of 
those positions. 

13. Page 12, Section #29 states that specific prevailing wages apply; however, the 
website that is listed is not functioning. Can the County of Kane provide an alternate 
resource that would allow us to review the mandated prevailing wages and associated 
fringe benefits? Please disregard that section of the bid document. Prevailing 
wages only apply to contractors and subcontractors work performed on public 
works projects and does not apply in this case. 

14. Page 16, Section C, Subsection 1 states that background checks are required. Are 
drug tests required? Background checks are only required to work at certain 
locations. Drug tests are not required. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 2 of the bid 
document. If you have already turned your bid in, you can fax or e-mail this addendum back 
to us with your signature and we will add it to your response when opened. Thank you for 
your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Director 
      


